


 

  

Parking Services Frequently Asked Questions 
 

 
What are the contracted parking services/functions? 
 

1. Citations Management 
2. Parking Management Services (Parking System Integrator) 

a. Parking Permits, Meter Hooding, Customer Service Payment Center 
b. Reports, System integration, and services/operations analysis 

3. Parking Meter Maintenance 
4. Parking Meter Collections, Reconciliation, and Counting Services 
5. Parking Lot Maintenance 
6. Delinquent Collections 
7. Mobile Applications - Payments 
8. Mobile Applications - Mapping 

 
 
What was the City’s approach to contract for services? 

 
The City used a consultant to develop a RFCSP that would incentivize competition, gain 
reasonable pricing and augment the service level.   
 
The RFCSP allowed vendors to submit proposals for all (8) components or any single component 
listed above.   
 
A turnkey option was available for components (1-5) where vendors could offer lower pricing due 
to economies of scale.   
 
The City is evaluating the proposals and will recommend award to the most advantageous proposer 
by component and/or turnkey, if applicable.   

 
 
What type of protection does the proposed new contract have to ensure contract 
performance and minimize risk?  
 
The new proposal was developed in consultation with the City Attorney’s Office, 
and with technical support from a consultant to develop a series of service level agreements 
(SLA’s) to address our risks.  Additionally, benchmarking from other cities was utilized on best 
practices in the industry.  The SLA’s are by component and have associated liquidated damages 
for when the vendor does not meet the agreed upon performance level. 
  



 

  

How many proposals did the City receive? 
 
The City received proposals from 18 vendors.  The number of proposals varied by component: 
 

Component Proposals Turnkey 

Citations Management 9 

 
 

4 proposals 

Parking Management Services  
(Parking System Integrator) 

6 

Parking Meter Maintenance 6 

Parking Meter Collections, Reconciliation, and Counting 
Services 

5 

Parking Lot Maintenance 6 

Delinquent Collections 9  

Mobile Applications - Payments 7  

Mobile Applications - Mapping 4  

 
 
How did staff address the concerns from the previous City Audit? 
 
Last year, the City Auditor’s Office conducted an audit of the oversight of the City’s Parking 
Management Contract.  The Auditor had four basic concerns that were related to lack of 
controls/features to allow for adequate contract monitoring with regards to: 
 

1. Formal policies and procedures for monitoring 
2. Sufficient number of monitoring activities 
3. Process for monitoring specific contract requirements 
4. Compliance with Deposit Policy 

 
General performance standards and specific service level agreements (SLA’s) for the (8) 
components were included in the parking services contracts.  These will provide a formal and 
comprehensive method to monitor the Parking Services contracts.  Each SLA will define the 
expected level of service, the service level measurement, the reporting requirements, collection 
warranties and the resolution of performance issues.   
  
 



 

  

How do other Cities operate parking services? 
 

City 

Concession 
model or share 
revenue with a 

vendor 

Citation Management 
Software 

Citation 
Management 

Support Services 

Parking 
Citation 

Delinquent 
Collections 

Mobile 
Payment 
Vendor 

Does a 
Vendor 
provide 

parking meter 
collection 
services 

Does a vendor 
provide parking 

meter counting or 
reconciliation 

services 

Does a Vendor  
Provide 

parking meter 
maintenance 

services 

Austin. TX No Tyler Technologies in house Municipal Court 

ParkX  
(not live yet)  

EasyPark  
(in car meter) 

No No No 

Chicago, IL Yes IBM in house Linebarger Passport LAZ Parking LAZ Parking LAZ Parking 

El Paso, TX No OMNIPark In House GC Services ParkX No 
City subcontractor 

- International 
Bridges 

No 

Dallas, TX 
(current) 

No Xerox Xerox Xerox PaybyPhone Xerox Xerox Xerox 

Ft. Worth, TX No 
In House Developed 

System 
In house Municipal Court ParkMobile No No No 

Houston, TX No T2 Systems T2 Systems Duncan & MSB ParkMobile No No No 

Indianapolis, IN Yes Xerox Xerox Xerox ParkMobile Xerox Xerox Xerox 

Los Angeles, CA No Xerox Xerox Xerox PaybyPhone Serco Serco No 

New York, NY No 
unable to confirm - old 

IBM 
unable to confirm - in 

house 
In house 

ParkMobile  
(not live yet) 

No No No 

Philadelphia, PA No Xerox Xerox Xerox Xerox In house (PPA) In house (PPA) In house (PPA) 

Phoenix, AZ No 
RMS inPURSUIT Field 

Based Reporting 
In house (Municipal 

Court) 
In house - City 

Fiscal Dept. 
Pango No No No 

San Antonio, TX No Tyler Technologies in house Municipal Court Pango 
unable to 
confirm 

unable to confirm 
unable to 
confirm 

San Diego, CA No 
Inglewood Citation 

Management Services 
Duncan Solutions In house 

ParkMobile 
(pilot) 

No No No 

San Francisco, CA No Xerox Xerox Xerox ParkMobile SP Plus SP Plus No 

San Jose, CA No Turbo Data Turbo Data Turbo Data Passport No No No 

Source for major cities municipal parking service information: Dixon Resources Unlimited  




